
From: Ruth Esparza
To: Barry Kling
Cc: Board of Health; Malcolm Butler; Chuck Zimmerman
Subject: Re: BOH Executive Session pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) to discuss potential litigation with District legal

counsel
Date: Monday, May 25, 2020 8:12:29 PM

Hello Everyone,

Tomorrow at 3:30, we will have a hearing on the Jose Cuevas v. Inslee matter.  I feel it is important to be there
along with other members of this board.  Therefore, I ask that we move this meeting to an earlier time tomorrow.  I
know it is a lot to ask but the hearing is important too.  Anyway we can do 10:00 a.m. 

Ruth

Sent from my iPad

> On May 22, 2020, at 8:46 AM, Barry Kling <barry.kling@cdhd.wa.gov> wrote:
>
> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Wenatchee. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
>
> Barry Kling is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
>
> Topic: BOH Executive Session
> Time: May 26, 2020 04:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
>
> Join Zoom Meeting
> https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88134666257?pwd=ak9CSHVWWFhldjRRanJUaEo4dzlyUT09
>
> Meeting ID: 881 3466 6257
> Password: 224357
> One tap mobile
> +12532158782,,88134666257# US (Tacoma)
> +16699009128,,88134666257# US (San Jose)
>
> Dial by your location
>        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
>        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
>        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
>        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
>        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
>        +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
> Meeting ID: 881 3466 6257
> Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdiCy9k4NS
> <meeting.ics>
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